
From:
To: Recalls
Cc:
Subject: RE: Arthrex Recall Notification (RC-2017-RN-00463-1) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 5 April 2017 12:25:28 PM
Attachments: Master Customer List_Apr.xlsx

Dear TGA Recalls Coordinator,

Thank you kindly for your response.

Please see below for details:
· Customer List (including name, state/territory and suburb)

Please see attached customer list.

· Export Status/overseas distribution from Australia (if applicable)
Yes DTA has distributed to New Zealand, and we are working with Medsafe on this.

· Intention for future supply (e.g. supply unaffected/corrected stock, product supply on
hold, affected stock supplied with instructions, no future supply OR affected stock still
supplied
Arthrex will supply stocks with a new design.

Kind Regards,

device.com.au | W www.device.com.au
A 1 Garigal Rd, Belrose, NSW 2085

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From:  On Behalf Of Recalls
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2017 11:09 AM
To: @device.com.au>
Cc: @device.com.au>
Subject: RE: Arthrex Recall Notification (RC-2017-RN-00463-1) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear 

Thank you for your email, this will be reviewed by the Recalls co-ordinator and you will be
contacted in due course.

Please provide us with the following information:

· Customer List (including name, state/territory and suburb)

Document 4

mailto:Recalls@health.gov.au
http://www.device.com.au/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/device-technologies

Raw Data

		Billing Document		Item		Selection		Created by		Billing Type		Net Value		Document Currency		Sales Organization		Distribution Channel		Destination Country		Sales district		Customer group		Payer		Name of the payer		Payer address		Material		Description		Product hierarchy		Plant		Batch		Billed Quantity		Sales unit		Status		Description		Billing category		Billing Date		SD document categ.		Returns		Fiscal Year		Document Number		Requirement Segment

		91466071		70				11342		ZF2		807.27		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10072425		3		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/29/17		M								

		91465956		20				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1054.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		120		RE		1015827		RAMSAY HEALTH CARE AUSTRALIA P/L		713332		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10072425		2		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/29/17		M								

		91464683		20				BATCH-USER		ZF2		2108.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		120		ME		1015827		RAMSAY HEALTH CARE AUSTRALIA P/L		713332		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10073992		4		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/27/17		M								

		91462486		310				10558		ZF2		1345.45		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10077133		5		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/23/17		M								

		91461610		50				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1308.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		130		ME		1002799		THE ALFRED HOSPITAL		28598		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10075792		2		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/22/17		M								

		91459427		410				11145		ZF2		2690.90		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10075792		10		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/20/17		M								

		91457318		10				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1581.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		130		ME		1015827		RAMSAY HEALTH CARE AUSTRALIA P/L		713332		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10072425		3		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/15/17		M								

		91452101		430				11342		ZF2		2690.90		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10072425		10		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/9/17		M								

		91450854		30				BATCH-USER		ZF2		4216.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		120		RE		1015827		RAMSAY HEALTH CARE AUSTRALIA P/L		713332		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10072425		8		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/7/17		M								

		91450510		310				11145		ZF2		2690.90		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10075792		10		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/7/17		M								

		91450034		30				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1054.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		130		RE		1001142		ST JOHN OF GOD HEALTH CARE INC WA		25356		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10073992		2		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/6/17		M								

		91450013		20				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1054.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		120		ME		1015827		RAMSAY HEALTH CARE AUSTRALIA P/L		713332		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10073992		2		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/6/17		M								

		91449952		10				BATCH-USER		ZF2		1318.52		AUD		1000		10		AU		130		ME		1002418		MONASH HEALTH		27862		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10073992		2		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/6/17		M								

		91447865		220				11145		ZF2		1345.45		AUD		1000		30		NZ		110				I2000		DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND		23038		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		100241000410000828		P120		10073992		5		EA				Posted in FI		L		3/2/17		M								

		91448224		20				BATCH-USER		ZF2		465.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		150		ME		1002485		CALVARY HOSPITAL - ADELAIDE		27990		AR-2323PSLM		SUT ANCHOR PEEK SWLOCK 5.5X24.5MM		1.0024100041E+17		P120		10078258		1		EA				Posted in FI		L		02.03.2017		M

		91447776		30				BATCH-USER		ZF2		2325.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		150		ME		1002499		WESTERN HOSPITAL S.A.		28018		AR-2323PSLM		SUT ANCHOR PEEK SWLOCK 5.5X24.5MM		1.0024100041E+17		P120		10078258		5		EA				Posted in FI		L		02.03.2017		M

		91467540		182				BATCH-USER		ZF2		2325.00		AUD		1000		10		AU		140		ME		1001110		HEALTHSCOPE LIMITED		25294		AR-2323PSLM		SUT ANCHOR PEEK SWLOCK 5.5X24.5MM		1.0024100041E+17		P120		10078258		5		EA				Posted in FI		L		30.03.2017		M



		91460909		60				1000020		ZF2		3060.00		NZD		2000		10		NZ		200		RE		1006690		BRAEMAR HOSPITAL		71576		AR-2324BCM		BIOCOMP SWIVELOCK SP 4.75X24.5MM		1.0024100041E+17		P200		10073992		1		BX				Posted in FI		L		21.03.2017		M















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Customer List

		DT Ref number		Inv number		Customer 		Address 1		Address 2		State		Post Code		Note

		294-AR0317-1		91466071		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632		Quaranrtined in DTNZ warehouse.

		294-AR0317-2		91465956		Norwa Private Hospital		Weeroona Pl		Nowra		NSW		2541

		294-AR0317-3		91464683		Wollongong Private Hospital		15 Urunga Pde		Wollongong		NSW		2500

		294-AR0317-4		91462486		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632		Quaranrtined in DTNZ warehouse.

		294-AR0317-5		91461610		The Alfred Hospital		55 Commercial Rd		Prahran 		VIC		3181

		294-AR0317-6		91459427		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632

		294-AR0317-7		91457318		Masada Private Hospital		26 Balaclava Rd		St Kilda East		VIC		3183

		294-AR0317-8		91452101		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632		Quaranrtined in DTNZ warehouse.

		294-AR0317-9		91450854		Norwa Private Hospital		Weeroona Pl		Nowra		NSW		2541

		294-AR0317-10		91450510		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632		Quaranrtined in DTNZ warehouse.

		294-AR0317-11		91450034		St John of God		33 Grandlee Dr		Wendouree		VIC		3355

		294-AR0317-12		91450013		Wollongong Private Hospital		15 Urunga Pde		Wollongong		NSW		2500

		294-AR0317-13		91449952		Moorabbin Hospital		823-865 Centre Rd		Bentleigh East		VIC		3165

		294-AR0317-14		91447865		DTNZ		47 Arrenway Drive		Rosedale		Aukland		0632		Quaranrtined in DTNZ warehouse.

		294-AR0317-15		91448224		Calvary Hospital		Loading Bay - Hill Street entrance		North Adelaide		SA		5006

		294-AR0317-16		91447776		Western Hospital SA		168 Cudmore TCE		Henley Beach		SA		5022

		294-AR0317-17		91467540		Health Scope		62 Chetwynd St		Loganholme 		QLD		4129

		294-AR0317-18		91460909		Braemar Hospital Theatre		24 Ohaupo Road		Hamilton Lake		Hamilton		3204











·         Export Status/overseas distribution from Australia (if applicable)
·         Intention for future supply (e.g. supply unaffected/corrected stock, product supply on

hold, affected stock supplied with instructions, no future supply OR affected stock still
supplied)            

 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Recalls and Case Management Section
Manufacturing Quality Branch

Phone: 
Fax: 
Email: recalls@health.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health
PO Box 100
Woden ACT 2606
www.tga.gov.au

 

From: @device.com.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2017 10:56 AM
To: Recalls
Cc: 
Subject: Arthrex Recall Notification [SEC=No Protective Marking]
 
Dear TGA Recalls Coordinator,
 
My name is  at Device Technologies
Australia.
 
Please be advised of a new recall that Device Technologies Australia has been notified by the
manufacturer – Arthrex Inc.
 
Please find attached draft customer letter for the medical device recall of Arthrex SwiveLock Self-
Punching Suture Anchor, ARTG number: 126657 and 164046.
 
In the interest of patient safety, we aim to mail out the letter by the end of today. Therefore we
request TGA’s feedback and any comments to be sent to us by 4pm today, 05 Apr 2017, in order
to notify the customers as soon as possible.
 
I’ll forward a copy of the Health and Hazard Evaluation as soon as it becomes available.
 
Please let me know if there’s any further information required.

mailto:recalls@health.gov.au%20
http://www.tga.gov.au/


 
Kind Regards,
 

device.com.au | W www.device.com.au
A 1 Garigal Rd, Belrose, NSW 2085

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

************************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.
************************************************************************

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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
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s 47(1)(b)




